
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2017    Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill – 2019 
Town Council Members 

 

Valerie Coffey – 2019 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2017 ~ Lundeen Cureton – 2019  
 

Janet Critz – 2017 ~ Bettylyn Krafft – 2017  
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
November 9, 2017 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 
3. Consent Agenda 

 

A. October 12, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. September 2017 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. September 2017 Finance Report 
 

4. 2018 Town Hall Holiday Schedule  
 

The council will consider approving the 2018 Town Hall Holiday Schedule.  
 

5. Staff Updates    

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
6. Other Business 

 
7. Adjournment 

 



 

Minutes Book 19 23 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
October 12, 2017~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Regular Session at 
the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, 
October 12, 2017. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill, Councilwoman Valerie 

Coffey, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Janet Critz, 
Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, Councilwoman Bettylyn Krafft, Town 
Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks, Attorney Bobby Griffin and Deputy 
Town Clerk/Tax Collector Janet Ridings.  

 
Absent: None. 
 
Visitors: Charles Bowden and Donald Gaddy. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
July 14, 2016 to order at 7:30 p.m.   
 
1.  Opening 

 Councilman Countryman delivered the invocation. 
 Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 Charles Bowden – 6409 Pleasant Grove Road. 
 

3. Consent Agenda 
 Councilwoman Neill made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented 

containing the following: 
 
A. September 14, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. August 2017 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. August 2017 Finance Report  

 
and Councilwoman Cureton seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 



 

Minutes Book 19 24 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

4. Mineral Springs Volunteer Fire & Rescue Department – Chief Donald Gaddy 
 Chief Donald Gaddy explained it had been awhile since he updated the council on 

what was going on at the department and thought since everyone got their tax bill 
he might need to tell them what was going on.  The reason the tax bill/our tax 
jumped the way it did this year is because for the last three or four years the county 
has kept them at the 2014 rate; in other words, the fire department didn’t get any 
more money from 2014 to 2016 even though they asked for more and needed 
more.  This year, the county gave the department what they asked for, which is the 
reason the taxes jumped the way they did.  The fire department budget for this year 
is $805,449.  The paid staff gets $323,000 of that budget.  Currently, the fire 
department has a total of 59 members, 25 of these are paid staff that work 12-hour 
shifts, seven days a week, 365 days a year.   

 On July 1st, they put paid staff (during the day) at Station 16 [located at Rocky 
River Road and Doster Road].  Renovations will have to be done to that building, 
so they can put night-time staff when the call volume gets there.  Chief Gaddy 
offered a little bit of history on Station 16: it was built in 1992 on leased land with 
the idea that the way Monroe was annexing and coming this way, in 10 years it 
wouldn’t be needed; however, Monroe quit annexing and the fire department hadn’t 
changed their plans.  They will have to put in a sprinkler system, do some work on 
getting a little kitchen unit in and that kind of thing, so they can put a night-time shift 
in.  Most of last year (as far as he was concerned) was consumed trying to get a 
contract with the county for fire service for our district, they spent eight months with 
lawyers talking to each other and finally got a contract for five years that all the 
departments in the county could live with.   

 In June of this year, they convinced South Piedmont Community College to have 
whole day training and they called it Con-Ed (continuing education for EMT’s).  The 
EMT’s had to go to all different stations in the county to get their training until they 
convinced the college to let them have a month-long class there that gave the 
EMT’s all the training they needed for a year, which helps them out on having to 
find places to get it. 

 Early last year, the fire department was able to upgrade 15 of their SCVA’s, which 
are their breathing air packs that were nearly 10 years old.  These packs normally 
cost about $5,000 apiece, but since there was a manufacturer defect in them, they 
were able to upgrade them with new units for $1,000. 

 Around January, the Board of Directors directed Chief Gaddy to start writing 
specifications for a new engine and at last month’s board meeting they approved 
the purchase of a new engine for a little over $560,000.  That engine will be here in 
about a year; it takes about a year to build them now.  It will replace the 2000 year 
model engine they have at Station 15.  Also, the board approved buying the 
second engine as soon as the first one is in service; it will go to Station 16 and will 
replace another 2000 year model engine.  They are running about 35% of their 
calls out of Station 16. 

 On July 24th and 25th of this year, the department was inspected by North Carolina 
Department of Insurance to get their ISO rating, which is the rating that is used to 
charge you money for homeowner’s insurance.   The department was at a Class 
6/9E and they were able to bring it down to a Class 5/9E, so everyone that lives 
within 1,000 feet of a fire hydrant can tell their insurance company that they want a 



 

Minutes Book 19 25 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

little bit of money back, because the insurance rates should be less.  It took a lot of 
work from a lot of people to just get it down one grade. 

 The department applies for a Federal Grant every year, they have bought hose, 
supply lines, cascade systems to refill SCVA’s with, SCVA’s, gear, just about 
anything they can think of; they have to pay 5% of the cost of it and the Federal 
government pays 95% of it.  This year they were able to get 15 brand new air 
packs for $129,000 and they will have to pay 5% of that, so anytime they can get a 
grant, they go for it.   

 Last year, Mineral Springs Volunteer Fire and Rescue Department, Inc. answered 
a total of 1,061 calls for service, which required 2,298 manhours.  So far this year, 
they have answered 763 calls, which required 1,710 manhours.  In addition to the 
manhours that the staff puts in answering calls, last year, they spent 2,543 
manhours for training.  So far this year, they have spent 2,711 hours training.  The 
department strives to do the best they can with what they have to do it with.  
Everyone in the fire department has to pay the same fire tax that everybody else 
does and Chief Gaddy doesn’t like paying taxes, so they stretch a penny as far as 
they can. 

 Councilwoman Critz asked Chief Gaddy if there was anything the fire department 
needed from the town.  Chief Gaddy responded he was not going to ask for more 
money.  Councilwoman Critz clarified she didn’t necessarily mean money, but if 
they were having any fundraisers and if the department needed anything or if there 
was anything the town could do.  Chief Gaddy responded the fundraiser they have 
right now is the town festival and they made some on it this year.  In addition, they 
do have the photo funding every year, where that guy comes around and beats on 
your door; that’s their big fundraiser.  All the department has to do for that 
fundraiser is to unlock the door at the fire station twice; the rest of it he takes care 
of.                
 

5. Nuisance Ordinance Update by Councilwoman Janet Critz 
 Councilwoman Critz explained this was concerning our nuisance ordinance and 

working on the possibility of re-establishing it.  When the group of people that came 
from the community at the last meeting, it was clear from the information they 
provided for the council that probably less than 10% of their issues would actually 
even be benefitted by a nuisance ordinance, because 90% plus of their problems 
fell under others’ (especially the Sheriff’s Department’s) responsibility.  
Councilwoman Critz called Sheriff Cathey and had a meeting with him personally, 
at which time he looked up this neighbor that is the primary problem and this man 
has a considerable record.  Councilwoman Critz explained she and Sheriff Cathey 
began to talk in general about a nuisance ordinance and he could not discourage 
her more about Mineral Springs not having an individual ordinance; he said that 
“we could not recommend anyone going on this man’s property without taking their 
life into their own hands” and “without a police officer fully armed, you should not 
be anywhere near that neighbor”.  Councilwoman Critz stated she knew the 
neighbor was not a good person, she believed they all knew that from the 
information they gave, but he was much more dangerous.  Councilwoman Critz 
explained she found out later that all three of those residents have permanent 
restraining orders against him, because they are aware of how dangerous he is. 



 

Minutes Book 19 26 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

 Sheriff Cathey provided Councilwoman Critz with information about four pages in 
the Union County Ordinance (their large book), which Councilwoman Critz believed 
began on page 177; it is a nuisance ordinance (not a separate ordinance, like a 
separate book), it is pretty limited, but Sheriff Cathey said he could work with the 
town and our attorney, so we could adopt that portion of it and then the Sheriff’s 
Department could enforce it.   

 Sheriff Cathey also informed Councilwoman Critz about something she wasn’t 
aware of, on McNeely Road several times there have been appliances and sofas 
dumped, which were reported and removed, Councilwoman Critz had no idea who 
actually came and removed them, but there is an actual officer in the Sheriff’s 
Department that does nothing but handle litter complaints.  Sheriff Cathey believes 
that a lot of these issues could be very successfully dealt with through the existing 
wording on the county level, not all of it, but most of it.  Just like the “FYI” resident 
complaint we have here, even if our nuisance ordinance were intact, it would not 
help this person.   

 There is a lot of confusion in the community about what a nuisance ordinance 
would and would not do and Councilwoman Critz thought it would be greatly to our 
advantage to proceed forward with Sheriff Cathey and involve the town attorney.  
Councilwoman Critz explained that she has had a couple of private conversations 
about this with Attorney Griffin and she will tell you and she was sure he would (if 
he wants to expound upon this he can), he has not encouraged the forward 
movement of a separate nuisance ordinance for Mineral Springs.  Everyone that 
Councilwoman Critz has spoken with has made it very clear that they think the 
town is biting off more that they can chew.  People are going to expect the town to 
be helpful in ways that they couldn’t and even when they can be with that 
ordinance itself, they are going to have a serious situation trying to enforce it and/or 
dealing with the expense of it as a town.   

 Councilwoman Critz stated her suggestion (even though she has not spoken to one 
person that has encouraged her to encourage the council to do this separately) 
would be to proceed with the town attorney and Sheriff Cathey to make sure that 
we can benefit from what is within the ordinance for the county and then how the 
town could actually work with this litter officer for these other extreme issues.  
Councilwoman Critz also stated she was very comforted by the fact that they have 
a means to safely …… “once he pulled this man’s name up, he said there was no 
way he could recommend anyone trying to enforce any kind of ordinance that was 
not an officer of the law as they would be putting their life in danger”.  
Councilwoman Neill commented “you know about him, what about the ones that we 
don’t know about”.  Councilwoman Critz responded, “exactly, and Sheriff Cathey 
also saw that all of these neighbors had permanent restraining orders against him”.  
Councilwoman Critz explained that at some point, we have to personally try to help 
our community as we can as advocates, but she was not convinced that moving 
forward for a separate ordinance with hiring out a separate company to enforce it is 
in the community’s best interest.  Councilwoman Critz stated if the council wants 
her to move forward with the attorney and Sheriff Cathey she will.  Mayor Becker 
responded, “certainly, we should see”.  The county has just codified their ordinance 
book (it used to be like ours, it was as adopted chronologically); now it is done by 
category, so you can find what they have.  Councilwoman Critz commented it 
actually says “nuisance”.  Mayor Becker clarified most of that deals with noise, as 



 

Minutes Book 19 27 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

Councilwoman Critz knows from speaking with Sheriff Cathey.  Mayor Becker 
thought it would be a starting point and it was more accessible on the website of 
Union County than it ever was.  Councilwoman Critz stated she thought because 
he has a separate officer that deals with litter; Sheriff Cathey was very encouraging 
and very concerned.  Mayor Becker noted whether they would be able to deal with 
trash and unkept weeds on a private property, that might be the one area we would 
have to step in.   

 Councilwoman Critz explained she did know that he [Sheriff Cathey] has contacted 
our citizens that were at the last meeting, but she didn’t know what had transpired, 
because she didn’t ask him to be accountable to her for what he did; he just said, 
“please let me take care of this” and assured her he would and she knows he 
contacted them. 

 Mayor Becker stated it was a step in the right direction if the board wants to review 
what the county has in place and see if there is anything that needed to be added 
in terms of property maintenance that are totally separate.  Councilwoman Critz 
responded she thought it was a starting place, because she keeps hearing the 
same thing (maybe worded a little differently), that we are biting off more than we 
can chew or we are going to regret this down the road. 

 Mayor Becker told a brief story about a load of furniture that appeared at the 
parking area of the greenway about two or three years ago; he called Sheriff 
Cathey and Officer Osteen (neither of them responded, but another uniformed 
deputy was going through the trash and came up with a name and tracked it down; 
they will do this for litter.  They found a neighbor over on that first street off of 
Cuthberson Road (near New Town), she went and visited that elderly couple who 
had hired somebody to clean their garage out and told them [deputies] who it was.  
The deputy tracked them down to an address in Helms Park in Monroe and she 
confronted this handyman who had done the garage clean out; he denied that he 
dumped anything in Mineral Springs, she said he knew we knew he did it, but the 
only way they can get them to deal with it is if they admit to it.  The handyman was 
smart enough, but he knew they were onto him, so you’ll never see him dumping 
trash in your place again.  Mayor Becker stated he still had to load it up and take it 
to the dump himself, but they were very proactive in trying to help track down litter 
as Councilwoman Critz knows from talking to Sheriff Cathey; they are trying to do 
as much as possible.  Councilwoman Critz noted they will actually haul it off also.  
Mayor Becker added that the DOT will remove litter from the right-of-way; however, 
private property is a little different.                            
 

6. Consideration of Adopting a Budget Amendment Ordinance – O-2017-05 
 Mayor Becker explained the budget ordinance is to correct a typo in the budget 

ordinance where he just didn’t have a line item included for the election, although it 
was in there, it was just omitted when he transcribed the first page of the 
ordinance.  Mayor Becker ran this by the auditor to make sure this was the best 
way to do it and just reissue the budget ordinance and call it an amendment to put 
that line in where it belongs.    

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adopt Budget [Amendment] Ordinance 
O-2017-05 and Councilwoman Critz seconded.  The motion passed unanimously 
as follows:  

 



 

Minutes Book 19 28 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 
Nays:  None 

 
 Mayor Becker noted this was strictly correcting a typo like when the zoning 

ordinance has “as, an, and” or something, you do have to correct it by a formal 
process, you can’t just type up a new one.    

 The budget amendment is as follows: 
 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

 
AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING, AMENDING, AND RESTATING  

THE BUDGET OF THE TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 

O-2017-05 
 

 WHEREAS, NC G.S. 159-15 authorizes a municipal governing board to amend the annual budget ordinance at any time 
after the ordinance’s adoption; and 

 
 WHEREAS, a typographical error in the adopted budget ordinance, O-2017-04, caused the line for “Elections” to be 
omitted (although the budgeted amount of $2,700.00 was included in all budgetary figures and calculations and the total 
appropriations and revenues were correct); 

 
  NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, the following: 

 
Section I. Appropriations. The following amounts are hereby approved in the General Fund for the operation of the Town 
government and its activities for the fiscal year beginning 7/1/2017 and ending 6/30/2018, in accordance with a Chart of 
Accounts to be established for the Town: 

 
  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL GOVERNMENT:  $299,122.00 
 Advertising $1,800.00 
 Attorney $9,600.00 
 Audit $4,720.00 
 Charities and Agencies $9,850.00 
 Community Projects $24,900.00 
 Contingency $3,000.00 
 Elections $2,700.00 
 Employee Overhead $27,500.00 
 Fire Protection $12,000.00 
 Office and Administrative $138,546.00   
 Planning and Zoning $52,956.00 
 Street Lighting $2,000.00  
 Tax Collection $2,950.00 
 Training $3,000.00   
 Travel $3,600.00 
 
 CAPITAL:    $44,188.00 
 Capital outlay $44,188.00 
  
 TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: $343,310.00 
 

Section II. Estimated Revenues. It is estimated that the following revenues will be available in the General Fund for the 
fiscal year beginning 7/1/2017 and ending 6/30/2018: 

  Property taxes $65,200.00 
  Interest $1,200.00 
  Other income $3,000.00 
  Sales taxes $263,900.00 
  Vehicle taxes $7,010.00 
  Zoning fees $3,000.00 
    
 TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES:  $343,310.00 
 

Section III. Project Ordinances. Capital Project Ordinance O-2014-02 authorizing the design and construction of a park 
adjacent to the town hall was adopted during the 2014-15 fiscal year and was amended by O-2015-01 on October 15, 2015. 
This Capital Project Ordinance was amended and closed out by O-2017-02 on May 11, 2017. As authorized by O-2015-01, 
this project was funded by means of up to $240,000 in transfers of fund balance from the General Fund into the Capital 
Project Fund. Total expenditures for this capital project were $227,796.54, which were funded by transfers from the General 
Fund during FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16, and FY 2016-17. Since this project has been completed and closed out, no transfers 
will be made during FY 2017-18. 



 

Minutes Book 19 29 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

  
The Mineral Springs town council may approve additional multi-year capital projects during the 2017-18 fiscal year and adopt 
Capital Project Ordinances to authorize expenditures for those projects. Such projects may be funded either by transfers 
from the General Fund into a Capital Project Fund, or through other revenue sources such as grants. 

 
Section IV. Property Tax Levy. A tax in the amount of $0.025 per $100.00 of assessed valuation is hereby levied on 
property within the Town of Mineral Springs which was listed for property taxes in Union County, North Carolina as of 
January 1, 2017. 

 
 ADOPTED this 12th day of October 2017.  Witness my hand and official seal: 

 
___________________________________ 

Frederick Becker III, Mayor 
 
 Attest: 
 
 ___________________________________ 
 Vicky A. Brooks, Clerk 

 
7. Consideration of a Centralina Council of Governments Meeting Fund Request 

 Mayor Becker explained this was an odd request and he hated to make a federal 
case out of a $200 request, but his memo is fairly self-explanatory.  What this 
money would really be used for is (not that Centralina keeps it) they would use that 
as a reimbursement fund for smaller jurisdictions that might wish to host one of 
these mayor’s quarterly meetings.  Mineral Springs could host one and maybe they 
would reimburse us for the food.  Mayor Becker explained he went to the last one 
and it was at their headquarters in Charlotte up in the University area, there were 
three mayors from Union County (Waxhaw, Weddington), one from Cornelius, 
three from Gaston County, one from Kings Mountain, Cleveland County and 
Jennifer Roberts came from Mecklenburg County.  They had a couple of little 
workshops; it was actually a really kind of fun meeting.  Mayor Becker generally 
only goes to a couple of them out of the four [annually] and he wouldn’t mind if the 
council wanted to “kick-in” $100 for a year, but he certainly wouldn’t want to pay 
$200.  Mayor Becker thought that the value is there or zero or something in 
between.  The town does pay a membership fee to Centralina and sometimes staff 
questions what we are getting from being members of COG, so do we want to pour 
more money into COG events?  Mayor Becker stated he would continue to go and 
they will welcome us with open arms whether or not we are contributing to this 
meal fund.  Councilwoman Critz commented she didn’t see a need to further 
involve themselves, they have gotten help and information from COG in the past, 
but they have not been our greatest source of resource.  Councilwoman Critz is 
glad that the town maintains their membership with them, but is not sure she would 
want to go any farther.  Mayor Becker commented he was happy not giving them 
any funding, it’s not a lot of money either way, it’s a voluntary thing and they are 
not going to black list us because we don’t pay.  Councilwoman Coffey commented 
this is more of a social order (i.e. networking opportunity, general information), if it 
isn’t information that is helping us grow as a town then it’s not beneficial.  Mayor 
Becker responded that he is the person who eats the meal and hopefully he is 
bringing something back to the table.  If Mayor Becker went to four meetings, the 
meals are not worth $50 each and they are not lavish, so he is happy to say no.  
Councilwoman Critz commented at this point where we are, she thought “no” would 
be better.  There was a consensus of the council not to pay.        

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion not to pay anything into the food fund and 
Councilman Countryman seconded.    The passed unanimously as follows:                     



 

Minutes Book 19 30 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

                   Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 
Nays:  None 
 

8. Mineral Springs 4th Annual Festival Budget 
 Mayor Becker noted that the finance officer and the festival office have balanced, 

so the report is vetted from Madame Festival Director.  Ms. Brooks explained on 
the back page of the budget was $5,700, we received $2,120 in revenues and we 
spent $3,714.21, so the actual cost for the town was $1,594.21 to put on the 
festival this year (out of pocket).  There were a lot of people who gave gifts to give 
out as prizes; it was a great festival this year.  Mayor Becker commented it was 
very good bang for the buck when you think about what we spent ($1,500) and we 
got a whole day of free events for the citizens; it’s a really good job by Madame 
Festival Director and the volunteers who put so much into it.  Councilwoman Neill 
stated there were a lot of children’s activities and noted the proposed budget was 
$200 and the actual expenditure was $126.88, so that was amazing; they had a lot 
of activities.  Ms. Brooks commented Councilwoman Krafft does the budget over 
there [children’s area].  Mayor Becker responded it’s always a very huge effort 
coordinated.   

 Councilwoman Krafft commented while they were talking about the festival (just to 
put some seeds out there), they probably had about 500 kids come through there, 
maybe a little bit more than that.  They tried to come up with some ideas that were 
a little different and she tried to keep the cost down as much as she could.  
Councilwoman Krafft thought she would like to see us to invest for next year in a 
large tent that they could subdivide, rather than having multiple little tents to make 
more.  Maybe one they could use over and over again, like the white one they had, 
maybe not quite that big, but something that we could subdivide and have every 
year rather than trying to piecemeal it together to make it a little more cohesive and 
more importantly a little shadier at times, because it is hot.  Councilwoman Krafft 
thought the festival was growing and Ms. Ridings did an outstanding job by getting 
letters out to the elementary school and getting them in their backpacks.  There 
were so many things that were done right and helped improve the number of kids 
we got.  Councilwoman Krafft explained they have already been talking about 
things for middle schoolers and tried to adjust a little bit more for the toddlers and 
the littler kids this year, because last year they had such a pull and they had those 
kids back, so now she saw that we had a need for our kids are growing up a little 
bit, so now we got to address that middle school age.  Mayor Becker commented 
as one of the people who does the tents, he agreed that the big ones are nice, but 
he thought we need to keep in mind this early if we decide to take that route, 
because the cost of a tent isn’t the really prohibitive issue, it’s $500 for one like the 
one we use for the stage, it’s the labor to put it up, and take it down; we have to 
make sure we’re going to have a robust volunteer pool.  This year we had Mr. 
Muller and Mr. Helms who helped Mayor Becker on both the tents.  We just have to 
know in advance that we can recruit more volunteers to have our tent crew, 
because to rent the tent and to have the rental come with installation ends up 
costing as much as buying one.  We have to look at whether we want to spend 
$500 per year and the board might want to do that or whether we want to look at a 
one-time expenditure of $500 and have our volunteer corps be a little more 
available; we had a really good volunteer corps this year Mayor Becker thought.  If 



 

Minutes Book 19 31 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

we can follow in that path then we could consider buying another tent and just 
having it done that way, otherwise we might see what it’s going to cost to have it 
done, which you know will be $500 to rent, pay for setup and tear down.  
Councilwoman Krafft responded when we started it, we did it, we just had our 4th 
one, so she thought it’s going to continue, so she thought if we made the 
investment it wouldn’t be money that was “ill” spent; it is “wisely” spent and it would 
help with the continuity a lot in that area.  Mayor Becker commented he thought 
when the time comes to buy another one, if we can convince ourselves that we 
have the volunteers, he didn’t think the board will…., we don’t usually charge that 
to the festival, we charge that to just town hall and office equipment, since it is used 
year after year.  We will probably buy a new canopy for the stage tent this year, 
Mayor Becker had a rip stitched up last year, granted it has only been put up four 
times, but it’s just a tarp and it’s very very tightly stretched, it’s there in the heat for 
either two days or five days or seven days.  Mayor Becker can get a new cover for 
that tent for about $180, so he will order that this year, because the rip began to 
open up again; the fabric itself deteriorates, UV rays weaken it, and we might be 
looking to get another tent for Councilwoman Krafft too.  Mayor Becker knows Ms. 
Brooks will work on that, because she is the festival director year-round.  
Councilwoman Krafft asked if we had the date for next year yet.  Mayor Becker 
responded it’s the same date, whatever the first Saturday after Labor Day is – that 
is the date.                      

 
9. Literacy Council Spelling Bee 

 Mayor Becker reported that he was happy and sad, but happy because the more 
the merrier.  The Parkwood High School team (faculty team) definitely wants to 
compete.  There was a deal last year, which Mayor Becker didn’t know about, that 
the team that had the most audience members come in to support it got 50% off 
the enrollment for next year.  So, Mr. Riggins gets it for $150 and he figures that he 
can get that through the school somehow and then absolutely just… he was very 
very threatening and he made it very clear that he appreciates everything Mayor 
Becker does for Parkwood and for the football team and the pictures he takes and 
the page he operates for him, but that Mayor Becker needs to understand that at 
6:00 p.m. on November 16th, they are the enemy and they are out to beat us and 
so he wants the spirit stick and he wants the spelling trophy also.  As far as Mayor 
Becker knows, Matt Riggins, the coach and history teacher is definitely going to be 
the captain again cause he’s gung-ho.  Mayor Becker met the older English 
teacher (he has been at Parkwood for 30 years) at the gate at the last football 
game and he expects to be there.  Mayor Becker stated he was still looking to see 
if his Parkwood alumni, Mineral Springs resident is going to be available, he hoped 
she was and then he will be looking for a third member for his team to see if they 
can at least beat those teachers in spelling if not in the cheering.  The town will pay 
out $300 and it is the Thursday after the town council.  “Please stop by, pay $10 
and enjoy the spelling bee”, Mayor Becker said.  It is at Siler Church this year.  
Councilwoman Neill commented it will be fun; it’s always a great time.  Mayor 
Becker commented it’s really close and we are going to have a Mineral Springs 
team and a Parkwood team and he hoped there are a lot more teams.    
 
    
 



 

Minutes Book 19 32 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

10. Staff Reports 
 There were no staff reports.  

  
11. Other Business 

 Mayor Becker stated he thought that the council was aware of it, but the Queen’s 
Cup Steeplechase is having their first fall festival this Sunday from 3:00 p.m. to 
6:00 p.m. at the property.  It’s a free event, but they are not providing food, so bring 
a picnic basket.  They will have a Blue Grass Band and a lot of cars.  

 Councilwoman Krafft explained all of the council received an email addressing the 
greenway and the maintenance of the greenway and at the last meeting (or so) the 
council talked about the park and having a clean-up day and it seemed to her that 
over the course of time that the town is growing and has more areas than they had 
before.  Councilwoman Krafft thought that Mayor Becker did a lot of maintenance 
on the stuff, but she didn’t think it was quite as big in the beginning when he 
started.  Mayor Becker responded the additional 260 feet of sidewalk for the paved 
area is an entirely new area that never required any maintenance and that needs to 
be mowed and edged.  Councilwoman Critz stated she thought the council should 
consider outsourcing.  Councilwoman Krafft agreed.  Mayor Becker responded 
there is more, Councilwoman Krafft is right.  It’s like “mission creep”, Ms. Brooks 
sees it with what she does, we don’t notice that it’s increasing because it’s just a 
little bit at a time, like the “frog in boiling water”, but it just occurred to Mayor Becker 
when he realized he doesn’t get there as often, because he is doing other things 
and there is more of it.  It turned out there was no problem, Ms. Brooks cleared that 
up with the code enforcement officer.  It was never inaccessible, that was really 
kind of a misleading complaint by the person who complained.  Councilwoman 
Krafft responded that was fine, but what it brought to her thought process was the 
work load is increasing just because we are growing and she thought it was now 
time to expand and go through that growing and get an outside contractor to….  
Councilwoman Critz stated “we could check with our current”.  Mayor Becker 
explained his plan was (in the next month or two) to have some more information, 
fortunately winter is coming, so things will be growing less, won’t have as much to 
worry about, it gives us time.  Considering the downtown park flower beds as well 
as the greenway, Mayor Becker thought Taylor & Sons, even though they are more 
for a turf management landscaper, they do pruning, but they are not a gardener, 
but they have been in the business a long time and the family has been in the 
business, so he would like to ask them if they know a gardener who specializes in 
that; it would be a good starting point to look for a bid.  Mayor Becker noted that the 
parking area and trail (it’s not our town hall) is a rustic picnic area, so we don’t 
need a weekly mowing, so they might take that portion on, they can go over there 
once a month when they are here and mow along there, edge the sidewalks; that 
might be something that wouldn’t cost much.  Mayor Becker explained the school 
FFA charters was a good option, but the only problem is that still requires 
supervision and we don’t know how much of that we then have to do.  Does it still 
mean somebody on staff has to supervise the school workers (volunteers, kids, a 
class), so we will see if that is going to work, but it might be a much more cost-
effective way.  There is no might to it, because Councilwoman Coffey has said “you 
start getting specialty gardeners who are doing hand weeding, fertilizing, dividing 
the plants when they require dividing and really taking care of our perennials could 
be an expensive job”.  Councilwoman Coffey responded she would definitely pitch 



 

Minutes Book 19 33 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

the school.  Councilwoman Critz suggested we have someone in our community, 
actually living in Valley Farm who (she is not volunteering Lisa to be available for 
this) is qualified and knowledgeable.  Mayor Becker clarified Councilwoman Critz 
was referring to Lisa Tompkins who runs a nursery and does her own installations 
to a certain extent, but he didn’t think she could.  Councilwoman Critz noted she 
could be interested in taking this over, she does a super job with things she has 
seen her do, so if she would be willing to at least be someone within the community 
who is very knowledgeable and would do a really good job and is sort of already 
acclimated to hands on weeding and separating of plants and all of that.  Ms. 
Tompkins could at least be a contact.  Councilwoman Coffey commented she 
thought when the council approached the need for that it needs to become a public 
informational piece about it and it would behoove the council not to tread in that.  
Mayor Becker responded the council could request bids.  Councilwoman Coffey 
stated if they wanted to have a private conversation with someone…she just didn’t.  
Councilwoman Critz clarified she was just saying she thought there are people 
that…. Councilwoman Coffey continued with “put the information out there where 
they can get it and let them come forward”.  Mayor Becker stated he didn’t even 
know where to go, so talking to people like Taylor & Sons or Ms. Tompkins who 
hires people in the field that they would recommend and then be able….  
Councilwoman Critz added even if she doesn’t want to do it herself, she….  Mayor 
Becker continued he didn’t think she would maintain a site this big herself anyway, 
that won’t be something she is interested in doing.  Mayor Becker did agree with 
Councilwomen Critz and Krafft, maintenance at the parking area is more mowing, 
edging, weeding and roundup; it’s something Taylor & Sons might be able to do, so 
that maybe could be appended to their contract.  Then we can look at finding one 
of the solutions for our plants here and Mayor Becker is willing since he has to do 
the work anyway.  Meanwhile, if Mayor Becker can get some of that done by 
professionals it would put a little less burden on him, because we actually did add a 
lot more features and there was no additional time.  Councilwoman Krafft explained 
she just thought that we are getting to that point where we are just growing a little 
bit more and it’s a reflection on the town that things are maintained well and she 
thought our time was limited; you can only do so much as an individual.  Mayor 
Becker asked that the council give him a couple of months and then get some 
different viewpoints and he will talk to somebody at the school in the FFA club to 
see if there is any possibility there and also to see if there are any 
recommendations for that type of a gardener to tackle this and what Mr. Taylor 
might want to do at the other side.                               

 
12. Adjournment 

 Councilman Countryman made a motion to adjourn and Councilwoman Krafft 
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 The meeting was adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, November 9, 2017 at 7:30 p.m. at 

the Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 



 

Minutes Book 19 34 October 12, 2017 - Draft 
 

Respectfully submitted by: 

 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 REGULAR TAX 
BEGINNING CHARGE 
TAX CHARGE 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 
DISCOVERIES 
NON-DISCOVER! ES 
ABATEMENTS 
TOTAL CHARGE 
BEGINNING COLLECTIONS 
COLLECTIONS- TAX 

COLLECTIONS -INTEREST 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 
BALANCE OUTSTANDING 

PERCENTAGE OF REGULAR 

COLLECTION FEE 1.5 % 

SEPTEMBER 2017 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

PERCENT AGE REPORT 
2017 2016 2015 

64,117.56 61541.45 62154.4 

78.06 
(101.16) 

64,094.46 61,541.45 62,154.40 
3,928.63 60897.06 61797.28 
1,723.83 60.65 3.99 

- 4.16 0.58 
5,652.46 60,957.71 61,801 .27 

58,442.00 583.74 353.13 

8.82% 99.05% 99.43% 

25.86 0.97 0.07 

2014 2013 2012 
64,340.51 64,896.71 66,096.20 

64,340.51 64,896.71 66,096.20 
64,043.76 64,700.80 66,004.93 

11 .94 9.66 9.66 
2.54 3.38 4 .25 

64,055.70 64,710.46 66,014.59 
I 

284.81 186.25 81 .61 

99.56% 99.71% 99.88% 

0.22 0.20 0.21 



Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
September 2017

September 30, 2017 2011 2010 2009 2008

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13 $65,443.06
PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28 $1,112.42
MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18) ($158.76)
DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46 $46.72
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($301.25) ($473.88) ($136.74) ($1,329.47)
TOTAL CHARGE $65,812.98 $65,684.05 $64,881.95 $65,113.97

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,713.22 $65,589.57 $64,756.19 $65,036.75
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $99.76 $94.48 $125.76 $77.22 $397.22

COLLECTIONS ‐ TAX $0.00
COLLECTIONS ‐ INTEREST/FEES $0.00
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $0.00
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $65,713.22 $65,589.57 $64,756.19 $65,036.75

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $99.76 $94.48 $125.76 $77.22 $397.22
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.85% 99.86% 99.81% 99.88%

Prepared by Janet Ridings 9/25/17 Page 1



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of September 30, 2017

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 Total

$27.9206054063BOND, CELESTE B
$6.8850103059CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY

$6.88848391CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN
$10.441812652COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC

$27.68$27.68$27.6806054024D'AMICO, JAMES L
$2.6350100863DUNCAN, ROBERT W

$24.00$24.00$24.00$24.0006060006EELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT &
$9.10$10.4650094704EPIC REALTY GROUP INC

$2.09$2.4150093623FATHER & SON PAINTERS
$8.7850071162HERRON ENTERPRISES INC
$9.35$9.43$9.43$9.4305033036HOWARD, ULYSESS

$2.22455325MATHENY, VERNA
$2.44$2.2250094323METHENY, VERNA

$2.7550104497ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING
$6.8850099231WAXHAW ALL TILE

$19.11$19.11$19.11$19.1105033179WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS

Total $99.76 $94.48 $125.76 $77.22 $397.22

Tuesday, October 24, 2017 Page 1 of 1



Town of Mineral Springs

FINANCE REPORT
September 2017

Prepared for:

The Mineral Springs Town Council

By:

Frederick Becker III
Finance Officer

November 9, 2017

Agenda Item

# ___
11/9/17



This page has been intentionally left blank.



7/1/2017-
Category 9/30/2017

INCOME
    Interest Income 382.58
    Other Inc
        Copy Charges 2.00
        Festival 2017
            sponsor 675.00
            vendor 415.00
            TOTAL Festival 2017 1,090.00
        Public Records Payment 2.00
        Zoning 1,420.00
        TOTAL Other Inc 2,514.00
    Prop Tax 2017
        Receipts 2017
            Tax 3,928.63
            TOTAL Receipts 2017 3,928.63
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2017 3,928.63
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2008
            Receipts 2008
                Int 12.33
                Tax 6.86
                TOTAL Receipts 2008 19.19
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 19.19
        Prop Tax 2009
            Receipts 2009
                Int 8.51
                Tax 6.86
                TOTAL Receipts 2009 15.37
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 15.37
        Prop Tax 2010
            Receipts 2010
                Int 7.60
                Tax 6.86
                TOTAL Receipts 2010 14.46
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 14.46
        Prop Tax 2011
            Receipts 2011
                Int 7.31
                Tax 6.86
                TOTAL Receipts 2011 14.17
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2011 14.17
        Prop Tax 2012
            Receipts 2012
                Int 2.72
                Tax 6.28
                TOTAL Receipts 2012 9.00
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 9.00
        Prop Tax 2013
            Receipts 2013
                Int 2.16

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD - Q3 2017
7/1/2017 through 9/30/2017

10/16/2017 Page 1



7/1/2017-
Category 9/30/2017

                Tax 6.28
                TOTAL Receipts 2013 8.44
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 8.44
        Prop Tax 2014
            Receipts 2014
                Int 1.67
                Tax 7.32
                TOTAL Receipts 2014 8.99
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 8.99
        Prop Tax 2015
            Receipts 2015
                Int 0.73
                Tax 4.59
                TOTAL Receipts 2015 5.32
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 5.32
        Prop Tax 2016
            Receipts2016
                Int 5.70
                Tax 103.19
                TOTAL Receipts2016 108.89
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 108.89
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 203.83
    Sales Tax
        Sales & Use Dist 1,909.03
        TOTAL Sales Tax 1,909.03
    Veh Tax
        Int 2017 10.69
        Tax 2017 1,323.28
        TOTAL Veh Tax 1,333.97
    TOTAL INCOME 10,272.04

EXPENSES
    Ads 30.00
    Attorney 900.00
    Community
        Greenway 17.60
        Maint 675.00
        Newsletter
            Post 305.02
            Printing 840.25
            TOTAL Newsletter 1,145.27
        Parks & Rec
            Park 1,099.57
            TOTAL Parks & Rec 1,099.57
        Special Events
            Festival 2,849.08
            Misc 4,000.00
            TOTAL Special Events 6,849.08
        TOTAL Community 9,786.52
    Emp
        Benefits

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD - Q3 2017
7/1/2017 through 9/30/2017

10/16/2017 Page 2



7/1/2017-
Category 9/30/2017

            Dental 234.00
            Life 156.24
            NCLGERS 2,996.07
            Vision 42.00
            TOTAL Benefits 3,428.31
        Bond 550.00
        FICA
            Med 416.00
            Soc Sec 1,778.82
            TOTAL FICA 2,194.82
        Payroll 385.14
        Work Comp 1,670.21
        TOTAL Emp 8,228.48
    Office
        Clerk 8,808.00
        Council 1,800.00
        Deputy Clerk 2,306.29
        Dues 4,801.00
        Equip 202.71
        Finance Officer
            Park Maint 813.00
            Regular 7,323.00
            TOTAL Finance Officer 8,136.00
        Ins 3,140.47
        Maint
            Materials 165.14
            Service 2,077.00
            TOTAL Maint 2,242.14
        Mayor 1,200.00
        Misc 46.97
        Post 43.50
        Records 4,570.00
        Supplies 459.50
        Tel 2,805.50
        Util 325.57
        TOTAL Office 40,887.65
    Planning
        Administration
            Salaries 7,614.00
            TOTAL Administration 7,614.00
        Misc 427.00
        TOTAL Planning 8,041.00
    Street Lighting 479.02
    Tax Coll
        Contract 94.54
        Sal 300.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 394.54
    Training
        Staff 485.00
        TOTAL Training 485.00
    Travel 257.98

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD - Q3 2017
7/1/2017 through 9/30/2017

10/16/2017 Page 3



7/1/2017-
Category 9/30/2017

    TOTAL EXPENSES 69,490.19

TRANSFERS
    FROM Check Min Spgs 30,000.00
    FROM MM Sav ParkSterling 10,000.00
    TO Check Min Spgs -10,000.00
    TO MM Sav ParkSterling -30,000.00
    TOTAL TRANSFERS 0.00

OVERALL TOTAL -59,218.15

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD - Q3 2017
7/1/2017 through 9/30/2017

10/16/2017 Page 4



6/29/2017 6/30/2017 7/31/2017 8/31/2017 9/30/2017
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance

ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 45,205.02 44,741.07 12,071.69 9,330.07 25,728.54
        McNeely Farms Escrow 21,204.75 21,205.62 21,206.52 21,207.43 21,208.30
        MM Sav ParkSterling 596,812.01 596,934.66 597,061.42 587,187.93 617,309.63
        NCCMT_Cash 2,250.21 2,251.57 2,253.17 2,254.85 2,256.50
        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 665,471.99 665,132.92 632,592.80 619,980.28 666,502.97

Other Assets
        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 61,486.68 58,710.03 57,029.98 0.00
        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 61,486.68 58,710.03 57,029.98 0.00
    TOTAL ASSETS 665,471.99 726,619.60 691,302.83 677,010.26 666,502.97

LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 692.76 1,591.24 692.76 692.76 692.76
        Escrows 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00
        TOTAL Other Liabilities 21,887.76 22,786.24 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76
    TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,887.76 22,786.24 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76

OVERALL TOTAL 643,584.23 703,833.36 669,415.07 655,122.50 644,615.21

Account Balances History Report - As of 9/30/2017
(Includes unrealized gains)

10/16/2017 Page 1



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2017-2018

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

BUDGET COMPARISON 2017-2018

Appropriation dept Budget Unspent Spent YTD % of BudgetJuly August September October November

Advertising 1,800.00$ 1,770.00$ 30.00$ 1.7% -$ 30.00$ -$
Attorney 9,600.00$ 8,700.00$ 900.00$ 9.4% 300.00$ 300.00$ 300.00$
Audit 4,720.00$ 4,720.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$
Charities & Agencies 9,850.00$ 9,850.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$
Community Projects 24,900.00$ 15,113.48$ 9,786.52$ 39.3% 4,305.02$ 2,108.25$ 3,373.25$
Contingency 3,000.00$ 3,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$
Employee Overhead 27,500.00$ 19,271.52$ 8,228.48$ 29.9% 4,234.83$ 1,994.75$ 1,998.90$
Elections 2,700.00$ 2,700.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$
Fire Protection 12,000.00$ 12,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$
Office & Administrative 138,546.00$ 97,658.35$ 40,887.65$ 29.5% 23,049.70$ 8,930.72$ 8,907.23$
Planning & Zoning 52,956.00$ 44,915.00$ 8,041.00$ 15.2% 2,965.00$ 2,538.00$ 2,538.00$
Street Lighting 2,000.00$ 1,520.98$ 479.02$ 24.0% -$ 342.00$ 137.02$
Tax Collection 2,950.00$ 2,555.46$ 394.54$ 13.4% 100.00$ 120.55$ 173.99$
Training 3,000.00$ 2,515.00$ 485.00$ 16.2% 485.00$ -$ -$
Travel 3,600.00$ 3,342.02$ 257.98$ 7.2% -$ 257.98$ -$

Capital Outlay 44,188.00$ 44,188.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$

Totals 343,310.00$ 273,819.81$ 69,490.19$ 20.2% 35,439.55$ 16,622.25$ 17,428.39$ -$ -$

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$ -$ -$
Interfund Transfers -$ -$ -$

Total Off Budget: -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 10/16/2017 Page 1



Mineral Springs Monthly Revenue Summary 2017-2018

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

REVENUE SUMMARY 2017-2018

Source Budget Receivable Rec'd YTD % of Budget July August September October November

Property Tax - prior 1,000.00$ 796.17$ 203.83$ 20.4% -$ 123.53$ 80.30$
Property Tax - 2017 64,200.00$ 60,271.37$ 3,928.63$ 6.1% -$ 250.84$ 3,677.79$
Dupl. Property Tax -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Fund Balance Approp. -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Gross Receipts Tax -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Interest 1,200.00$ 817.42$ 382.58$ 31.9% 129.26$ 129.10$ 124.22$
Sales Tax - Electric 205,000.00$ 205,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 20,200.00$ 18,290.97$ 1,909.03$ 9.5% -$ -$ 1,909.03$
Sales Tax - Other Util. 26,000.00$ 26,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$
Sales Tax - Alc. Bev. 12,700.00$ 12,700.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$

 Vehicle Taxes 7,010.00$ 5,676.03$ 1,333.97$ 19.0% -$ 604.21$ 729.76$
Zoning Fees 3,000.00$ 1,580.00$ 1,420.00$ 47.3% 525.00$ 495.00$ 400.00$
Other 3,000.00$ 1,906.00$ 1,094.00$ 36.5% 367.00$ 727.00$ -$

Totals 343,310.00$ 333,037.96$ 10,272.04$ 3.0% 1,021.26$ 2,329.68$ 6,921.10$ -$ -$

December January February March April May June June a/r

Property Tax - prior
Property Tax - 2017
Dupl. Property Tax
Fund Balance Approp.
Gross Receipts Tax
Interest
Sales Tax - Electric
Sales Tax - Sales & Use
Sales Tax - Other Util.
Sales Tax - Alc. Bev.

 Vehicle Taxes
Zoning Fees
Other

Totals -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 10/16/2017 Page 1



9/1/2017-
Category 9/30/2017

INCOME
    Interest Income 124.22
    Other Inc
        Zoning 400.00
        TOTAL Other Inc 400.00
    Prop Tax 2017
        Receipts 2017
            Tax 3,677.79
            TOTAL Receipts 2017 3,677.79
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2017 3,677.79
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2012
            Receipts 2012
                Int 2.72
                Tax 6.28
                TOTAL Receipts 2012 9.00
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 9.00
        Prop Tax 2013
            Receipts 2013
                Int 2.16
                Tax 6.28
                TOTAL Receipts 2013 8.44
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 8.44
        Prop Tax 2014
            Receipts 2014
                Int 1.67
                Tax 7.32
                TOTAL Receipts 2014 8.99
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 8.99
        Prop Tax 2015
            Receipts 2015
                Int 0.56
                Tax 3.43
                TOTAL Receipts 2015 3.99
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 3.99
        Prop Tax 2016
            Receipts2016
                Int 3.14
                Tax 46.74
                TOTAL Receipts2016 49.88
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 49.88
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 80.30
    Sales Tax
        Sales & Use Dist 1,909.03
        TOTAL Sales Tax 1,909.03
    Veh Tax
        Int 2017 6.48
        Tax 2017 723.28
        TOTAL Veh Tax 729.76
    TOTAL INCOME 6,921.10

September 2017 Cash Flow Report FY2017 - Sep 2017
9/1/2017 through 9/30/2017

10/16/2017 Page 1



9/1/2017-
Category 9/30/2017

EXPENSES
    Ads 0.00
    Attorney 300.00
    Community
        Greenway 17.60
        Maint 675.00
        Newsletter
            Printing 25.09
            TOTAL Newsletter 25.09
        Parks & Rec
            Park 240.21
            TOTAL Parks & Rec 240.21
        Special Events
            Festival 2,415.35
            TOTAL Special Events 2,415.35
        TOTAL Community 3,373.25
    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 78.00
            Life 52.08
            NCLGERS 998.69
            Vision 14.00
            TOTAL Benefits 1,142.77
        FICA
            Med 138.38
            Soc Sec 591.72
            TOTAL FICA 730.10
        Payroll 126.03
        TOTAL Emp 1,998.90
    Office
        Clerk 2,936.00
        Council 600.00
        Deputy Clerk 749.06
        Equip 202.71
        Finance Officer
            Park Maint 271.00
            Regular 2,441.00
            TOTAL Finance Officer 2,712.00
        Maint
            Materials 58.18
            Service 482.00
            TOTAL Maint 540.18
        Mayor 400.00
        Post 15.66
        Supplies 64.60
        Tel 409.99
        Util 277.03
        TOTAL Office 8,907.23
    Planning
        Administration

September 2017 Cash Flow Report FY2017 - Sep 2017
9/1/2017 through 9/30/2017

10/16/2017 Page 2



9/1/2017-
Category 9/30/2017

            Salaries 2,538.00
            TOTAL Administration 2,538.00
        TOTAL Planning 2,538.00
    Street Lighting 137.02
    Tax Coll
        Contract 73.99
        Sal 100.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 173.99
    TOTAL EXPENSES 17,428.39

TRANSFERS
    FROM Check Min Spgs 30,000.00
    TO MM Sav ParkSterling -30,000.00
    TOTAL TRANSFERS 0.00

OVERALL TOTAL -10,507.29

September 2017 Cash Flow Report FY2017 - Sep 2017
9/1/2017 through 9/30/2017

10/16/2017 Page 3



Date Num Description Memo Category Clr Amount

    9/1/2017 EFT Debit Card (Facebo... Reposting to divide t... Ads R 30.00
    9/1/2017 EFT Debit Card (Facebo... Reposting to divide t... Ads R -14.93
    9/3/2017 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) Trash Bags, Gloves ... Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -22.23
    9/5/2017 EFT Debit Card (B&H Ph... Headphones (FY20... Office:Equip R -129.85
    9/5/2017 EFT Debit Card (Union C... Fire Inspection (FY2... Community:Special Events:Festival R -51.30
    9/7/2017 517... Forms & Supply, Inc. Paper FY2017 Community:Special Events:Festival R -50.17

Paper FY2017 Community:Newsletter:Printing R -25.09
    9/7/2017 5176 Xerox Corporation I/N 090341382 (FY2... Office:Supplies R -45.40
    9/7/2017 5177 Sells Paper I/N 32398 Paper To... Office:Maint:Materials R -58.18
    9/7/2017 5178 Taylor & Sons Mowi... I/N 021 9/17 (FY2017) Office:Maint:Service -365.00
    9/7/2017 5179 Sign Pro I/N 11953 Festival B... Community:Special Events:Festival R -547.36
    9/7/2017 518... Municipal Insurance ...7/17 (FY2017) Emp:Benefits:Life R -52.08

7/17 (FY2017) Emp:Benefits:Dental R -78.00
7/17 (FY2017) Emp:Benefits:Vision R -14.00

    9/8/2017 5181 Harris Teeter Festival - Fruit Tray ... Community:Special Events:Festival R -39.49
    9/8/2017 EFT Debit Card (Dollar G... Balloons, gourds, tra...Community:Special Events:Festival R -52.73
    9/8/2017 EFT Debit Card (Farley's) Food for volunteers ... Community:Special Events:Festival -55.99
    9/9/2017 5182 Michael O. Boitnott Fesival Security 9/9/... Community:Special Events:Festival R -175.00
    9/9/2017 5183 Christopher J Hicks Festival Security 9/9... Community:Special Events:Festival R -175.00
    9/11/2017 EFT...Union County 8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax 2017:Receipts 2017:Tax R 3,677.79

8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2016:R... R 46.74
8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2016:R... R 3.14
8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2015:R... R 3.43
8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2015:R... R 0.56
8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:R... R 7.32
8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:R... R 1.67
8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:R... R 6.28
8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:R... R 2.16
8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:R... R 6.28
8/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:R... R 2.72
8/17 FY2017 Tax Coll:Contract R -56.38

    9/11/2017 5184 Bouncing Your Way Cust #280 Ord #274... Community:Special Events:Festival R -939.40
    9/11/2017 5185 Donald Gaddy Festival water reimb... Community:Special Events:Festival R -10.00
    9/11/2017 5186 Bettylyn Krafft Reimbursement - Fe... Community:Special Events:Festival R -76.91
    9/11/2017 5187 Union County Public... 84361*00 (FY2017) Office:Util R -24.90
    9/11/2017 5188 Union County Public... 91052*00 (FY2017) Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -10.95
    9/11/2017 5189 Neopost USA Inc I/N 55130516 Meter ... Office:Equip R -72.86
    9/11/2017 5190 Clark, Griffin & McC... I/N 6050 9/17 (FY20... Attorney R -300.00
    9/11/2017 5191 R.C.S., Inc. I/N 94849 Park Rest... Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -200.00
    9/11/2017 EFT Debit Card (AOL) AOL Troubleshootin... Office:Tel R -7.99
    9/14/2017 EFT Point And Pay Zoning Permit (06-0... Other Inc:Zoning R 50.00
    9/15/2017 TXFR NC Department of R... 6/17 Utility Sales Ta... [State Revenues Receivable] R 57,029.98
    9/15/2017 EFT NC Department of R... 7/17 Sales & Use (F... Sales Tax:Sales & Use Dist R 1,909.03
    9/17/2017 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) Trash Can Repair (F... Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -7.03
    9/18/2017 EFT...Union County {NCV... NCVTS 1708 (FY20... Veh Tax:Tax 2017 R 731.22

NCVTS 1708 (FY20... Veh Tax:Int 2017 R 6.48
NCVTS Refunds 17... Veh Tax:Tax 2017 R -7.94
FY2017 Tax Coll:Contract R -17.61

    9/19/2017 5192 R.C.S., Inc. I/N 95037 Festival r... Community:Special Events:Festival R -130.00
    9/19/2017 5193 Windstream 061348611 (FY2017) Office:Tel R -305.64
    9/19/2017 5194 Duke Power 2035221941 (FY2017)Street Lighting R -137.02

Register Report - Sep 2017
9/1/2017 through 9/30/2017

10/16/2017 Page 1



Date Num Description Memo Category Clr Amount
    9/19/2017 5195 Duke Power 1803784140 (FY2017)Office:Util R -226.69
    9/19/2017 5196 Duke Power 1819573779 (FY201... Office:Util R -25.44
    9/19/2017 5197 Ken Newell Welcome Signs 7/1... Community:Maint R -675.00
    9/19/2017 5198 Jan-Pro Cleaning Sy... I/N 52052 9/17 Final... Office:Maint:Service R -117.00
    9/21/2017 EFT Debit Card (USPS) Postage - returns (F... Office:Post R -15.66
    9/21/2017 EFT Point And Pay Zoning Permit (06-0... Other Inc:Zoning R 50.00
    9/22/2017 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) Lawnmower blade (... Community:Greenway R -17.60
    9/25/2017 EFT Debit Card (Office D... Desk Nameplate (F... Office:Supplies -19.20
    9/26/2017 EFT...NC State Treasurer 9/17 LGERS contrib... Office:Clerk R -176.16

9/17 LGERS contrib... Office:Finance Officer:Regular R -146.46
9/17 LGERS contrib... Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint R -16.26
9/17 LGERS contrib... Planning:Administration:Salaries R -152.28
9/17 employer contri... Emp:Benefits:NCLGERS R -998.69

    9/26/2017 TXFR Transfer Money transfer (FY2017) [MM Sav ParkSterling] R -30,000.00
    9/26/2017 5199 Mineral Springs Vol... Food for Festival Vol...Community:Special Events:Festival -112.00
    9/26/2017 DEP Deposit #17009 (FY2017) Other Inc:Zoning R 250.00
    9/28/2017 EFT...Paychex Salary 9/17 (FY2017) Office:Clerk R -2,759.84

Supplement 9/17 (F... Office:Clerk R 0.00
Hours 9/17 (FY2017) Office:Deputy Clerk R -749.06
Salary 9/17 (FY2017) Office:Finance Officer:Regular R -2,294.54
Salary 9/17 (FY2017) Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint R -254.74
Salary 9/17 (FY2017) Office:Mayor R -400.00
Salary 9/17 (FY2017) Office:Council R -600.00
Salary 9/17 (FY2017) Planning:Administration:Salaries R -2,385.72
Salary 9/17 (FY2017) Tax Coll:Sal R -100.00
FY2017 Emp:FICA:Soc Sec R -591.72
FY2017 Emp:FICA:Med R -138.38

    9/28/2017 5200 Verizon Wireless 221474588-00001 (... Office:Tel -96.36
    9/29/2017 EFT Paychex Fees Fees 9/17 (FY2017) Emp:Payroll R -126.03
    9/29/2017 DEP Deposit #17010 (FY2017) Other Inc:Zoning R 50.00
    9/30/2017 EFT Debit Card (Facebo... Reposting to divide t... Ads -15.07

9/1/2017 - 9/30/2017 16,398.47

TOTAL INFLOWS 63,864.80

TOTAL OUTFLO... -47,466.33

NET TOTAL 16,398.47

Register Report - Sep 2017
9/1/2017 through 9/30/2017

10/16/2017 Page 2



September 2017

 Revenue Details
 Inter-bank Transfers



This page has been intentionally left blank.



July 2017 Collections Summary

                                       MUNICIPALITY ARTICLE  39 ARTICLE  40 ARTICLE  42 ARTICLE  43 ARTICLE  44 ART 44 *524 ARTICLE  45 ARTICLE  46 CITY HH TOTAL

UNION (AD VALOREM) 1,762,567.99 1,187,657.11 930,098.66 - 4.38 271,260.63 - - (259,047.23) 3,892,541.54
FAIRVIEW 757.40 510.36 399.68 - - 116.57 - - 525.80 2,309.81

HEMBY BRIDGE - - - - - - - - - -
INDIAN TRAIL 63,252.40 42,620.86 33,377.98 - 0.16 9,734.60 - - 43,910.63 192,896.63

LAKE PARK 5,747.71 3,872.94 3,033.04 - 0.01 884.58 - - 3,990.14 17,528.42
MARSHVILLE 7,788.22 5,247.87 4,109.81 - 0.02 1,198.61 - - 5,406.69 23,751.22

MARVIN 5,168.86 3,482.89 2,727.58 - 0.01 795.49 - - 3,588.29 15,763.12
MINERAL SPRINGS 625.99 421.80 330.33 - - 96.34 - - 434.57 1,909.03

MINT HILL * 41.58 28.01 21.94 - - 6.40 - - 28.87 126.80
MONROE 182,284.95 122,827.61 96,190.89 - 0.45 28,053.80 - - 126,544.54 555,902.24

STALLINGS * 33,912.18 22,850.78 17,895.30 - 0.08 5,219.11 - - 23,542.27 103,419.72
UNIONVILLE 1,004.56 676.89 530.10 - - 154.60 - - 697.38 3,063.53

WAXHAW 56,023.39 37,749.80 29,563.28 - 0.14 8,622.04 - - 38,892.16 170,850.81
WEDDINGTON * 10,083.89 6,794.74 5,321.21 - 0.02 1,551.92 - - 7,000.37 30,752.15

WESLEY CHAPEL 1,464.95 987.12 773.05 - - 225.46 - - 1,016.98 4,467.56
WINGATE 4,996.35 3,366.65 2,636.55 - 0.01 768.94 - - 3,468.54 15,237.04

TOTAL 2,135,720.42 1,439,095.43 1,127,009.40 - 5.28 328,689.09 - - - 5,030,519.62

Page 1 of 1

Rick
Typewritten text
NC Sales & Use Distribution



Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00051808

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00051808 09/11/2017 3,701.71

10870 09/11/2017 00051808

$3,701.71

Three Thousand Seven Hundred One Dollars and 71 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00051808

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

09/07/2017 100.1-17/08 $3,701.71Tax/Fee/Int - AUG17





Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00051958

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00051958 09/18/2017 712.15

10870 09/18/2017 00051958

$712.15

Seven Hundred  Twelve Dollars and 15 cents ******
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00051958

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

09/06/2017 1802-NCVTS -$7.94NCVTS REFUNDS FOR THE MONTH OF
09/14/2017 VTFN1708-1 $720.09Cash Recvd NCVTS AUG/17



MINERAL SPRINGS

Jurisdiction # 990 Vendor: 10870-1 Invoice#:  1802-NCVTS
Description: NCVTS Refunds for the months of July
Invoice Date: 9/06/2017
Due Date: 9/15/2017
Acct# 78 - 220355 (7.94)$

(7.94)$







2018 Mineral Springs Holiday Schedule - DRAFT  

The following public holidays are established for the Town of Mineral Springs 
employees.  The town hall will officially be closed on the days indicated below. 

Monday, January 1, 2018 New Year’s Day 

Monday, January 15, 2018 Birthday of Martin Luther King, Jr. 

Monday, February 19, 2018 Washington’s Birthday 

Monday, April 2, 2018 Easter Monday 

Monday, May 28, 2018 Memorial Day 

Wednesday, July 4, 2018 Independence Day 

Monday, September 3, 2018 Labor Day 

Monday, October 8, 2018 Columbus Day 

Monday, November 12, 2018 Veterans Day 

Thursday, November 22, 2018 Thanksgiving Day 

Friday, November 23, 2018 Thanksgiving Day Holiday 

Monday, December 24, 2018 – Friday, 
December 28, 2018 

Christmas Holiday Week 

Monday, December 31, 2018 New Year’s Eve 

Tuesday, January 1, 2019 New Year’s Day 

 
Presented to the Mineral Springs Town Council on 11/09/17 

 
 
 


	110917 Town Council Agenda
	101217_TownCouncilMinutes_DRAFT
	17_09_to_print
	Union_County_Tax_Report_Sept_17
	Tax_Report_09-17
	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	Finance_Report_1709
	Finance Report Monthly Cover.pdf (p.1-2)
	Cash_Flow_YTD.pdf (p.3-6)
	Account_Balances_History.pdf (p.7)
	Budget Comparison 2017-18.pdf (p.8)
	Revenue Summary 2017-18.pdf (p.9)
	September_Cash_Flow.pdf (p.10-12)
	Register_Report.pdf (p.13-14)
	Page divider Revenue Details - Transfers.pdf (p.15-16)
	monthly_sales_7-17.pdf (p.17)
	County_EFT_Regular.pdf (p.18)
	CL2138_1708.pdf (p.19)
	County_NCVTS_EFT.pdf (p.20)
	NCVTS_Refunds_July.pdf (p.21)
	August_NCVT15.pdf (p.22)
	170926_transfer.pdf (p.23)

	2018_MineralSpringsHolidaySchedule_DRAFT

